
July 18, 2002 

Mr. Franklin Jishie 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION IX 

Underground Storage Tanks Program Office 
75 Hawthorne Street (WST -8) 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

REFER TO WST -8 
AND SITES: NAV-051 & NAV•!l-74-
Certified Mail: 7000 0520 0021 6106 1331 

Industrial Development Specialist 
Division of Economic Development 
Project Development Department 
P. 0. Box 663 
Window Rock, AZ 86515 

Dear Mr, Jishie: ·• 

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples collected at 
the UST sites indicates no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA, Region IX or 
Navajo Nation EPA soil cleanup levels. 

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of these sites, 
where all seven UST were removed during the week of October 28, 2001. These sites do not 
appear to pose a current threat to human health and the environment. Therefore, EPA is not 
requiring further action at this time. 

S~incerely,# .. 
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ter Kaufman, Manager 

Underground Storage Tanks rogram Office 

Enclosure 
/ 

cc: ~rlene Luther, Navajo Nation EPA 
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD 


